

Minutes
Golf Management Committee
Wednesday, February 10th, 2021
8:30 AM ZOOM

Attendees: Ally MacDougall, Katie O'Hara, Cody Hasten, Adam Sando, Lisa Popovich, Zach Patterson, Ian Landy, Abbey Taylor, Angela Cosby, Sarah Glassmeyer

- **Public comment:**
 - N/A – Public was able to log in if desired.
- **Administrative Business**
 - January 27th Minutes – APPROVED (3-0)
- **Food & Beverage – Abbey Taylor**
 - Cody and Abbey reach out to Rachel for banquet menus
 - Lunches are slow.
 - Sleigh-ride dinners are going well.
 - Busy weekend ahead with 50-60 people on the books.
- **Superintendent Update – Adam Sando**
 - Adam did not have any updates to share with the group today beyond continuing the projects going on.
 - P/O for roller did go through and will be submitted today
- **Head Golf Professional – Cody Hasten**
 - The second reading of the budget was approved for golf carts which should be ready by March
 - Online tournament sign-ups have been completed for the leagues outside of a few individual events.
 - Cody will test software with the Golf Committee
 - Everyone will need a GIN number to sign up.
 - Golf tournament requests and large event requests have been coming in.
 - Cody is still navigating logistics for COVID mitigation for events this summer.
- **Marketing – Katie O'Hara**
 - Working on e-blast that will include GIN sign up.
 - Talk to paper about Junior event coming back to Steamboat
 - Full page add for Avid Golfer
- **Finance-Sue Davies**
 - Sue was not present but Angela stepped in to talk about Gary and Dan coming to the next meeting to discuss updating the code and having the Golf Committee give input.
- **Chair Updates – Katie O'Hara**
 - MOTION: Approve 2021 Refund Policy with no changes from 2020 (APPROVED 4-0)

Meeting Adjourned: 9:12am

Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 24th, 2021 @ ZOOM